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From: Evelyn Hensley [evelynhensley@championguns.com)]
Sent:  Saturday, September 18, 2010 3:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Please Record Changes
N0O4000004309

Please change address for all officers to:

6218 - 33" Street North, Suite A
St. Petersburg, Florida 33702

Please change address for Register Agent to:

6218 — 3379 Street North, Suite A
St. Petersburg, Florida 33702

Change e-mail address to:
evelynhensley@championguns.com

Evelyn Hensley

Champions In Christ, Inc.
CHRISTIAN LIBRARY
evelynhensley@championguns.com
6218 - 33rd Street North, Suite A
St. Petersburg, Florida 33702

Telephone (727) 521-0644, Fax (727) 216-9652

This transmission is intended only for the use of the person addressed. It may contain priviléged or confidential

:

"

inforamtion. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notifed that any disclosure ! distribution, or copying

of this information is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notifyjus immediately.

DI 1/"™SN10



